Leung, Patrick (SHF)

From: Leung, Patrick (SHF)

Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 11:18 AM

To: Bonde, Aly (MYR)

Cc: Betz, Steven (MYR); Thongsavat, Adam (MYR); Miyamoto, Paul (SHF); Gong, Henry (SHF);

Modi, Kunal (MYR); Johnson, Katherine (SHF); Board of Supervisors (BOS); Gaeta, Krista
(DPH); Macaulay, Devin (CON); Yuan, Jane (CON)

Subject: Sheriff's Office Utilization of Admin. Code 21B for RESET Contract

Attachments: Chapter 21B Letter Update to Mayor's Office.pdf

Dear Ms. Bonde,

The Sheriff’s Office is providing an updated notification letter on the utilization of Chapter 21B to enter into a

Contract No. 1000037299 with ConnectionsCA, LLC. to provide a safe alternative to incarceration for individuals

who are publicly intoxicated or under the influence of drugs to recover at a City-own building located at 444 6th Street,
San Francisco, CA 94103 and to be referred to additional City services. The contract with ConnectionsCA, LLC. is
necessary to meet the Core Initiatives of projects addressing drug overdoses and substance use disorders as part of the
Sheriff’s Office’s overall overdose prevention and crime reduction strategies. The contract offers an alternative to jail
and hospitalization by filling a gap in interventions for people who are arrested for intoxication or being under the
influence of a controlled substance or drug and engaged in disordered behavior.

Thank you,

Patrick Leung

Chief Financial Officer

San Francisco Sheriff’s Office

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102
patrick.n.leung@sfgov.org
415-818-3689




